
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. I 
 

DATE:   December 20, 2021 
 
TO:   All Potential Proposers 
 
FROM:   Taylor Childress, Procurement Specialist, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. I to  Request For Quotes- Shirts for Learn Not to Burn Program 
 
PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: December 29, 2021 2:30 PM (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced request for 
quotes. This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
specifications as follows: 
 
Items for Clarification: 

 
Question: 1. I have questions regarding the adults sizes, are you needing 20 of each 3XL, 4XL, and 5XL 
(Quantity 60)? 
 
Response: 3XL shall be quantity zero, 4XL shall be quantity 10 and 5XL shall be quantity 5.  
 
Question: 2. When is the delivery day? 
 
Response: No later than April 1 
 
Question: 3. What brand of tee shirt? 
 
Response: No preference.  
 
Question: 4. Is it a three (3) color print? 
 
Response:  Yes, the image will be printed in three (3) colors. Shirt is only in white. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. I 


